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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Whelan, Jackie 
Thursday, March 14, 2013 1:27 PM 
Lundrigan, Wanda; Companion, Lori Anne 
FW: sovent misuse update 

High 

This is the latest update . e have Me Earle: SW and Bernadette Nui: CWA res ondinc(� munity. 
LyJa and Lyon are scheduled to go in Monda¥ ..J.will advise of the actual tlm scl).edt.ile once I have confirmed with Ly a. 
She has been very busy with these referrals .Once each referral is assesseg.tocfay we will advise of next steps. 

Jackie Whelan 
Regional Director, Labrador 
Dept. of Child, Youth &Family Services 

. 410 Booth Ave. Labrador City.NL 
A2V2K1 
Tel: 944-9369 fax 944-5878 

From: Andrew, Lyla 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 12:49 PM 
To: Whelan, Jackie; stshakapesh@gmaU.com 
Subject: sovent misuse update 
Importance: High 

............. 

ChiefTshak pesh1� 

/ 
---

--

\_ 

_for your information, as of this a.m. , I have several reports from the RCMP, and one from a mother, which all ogether 
identify 6 children under 16 at Natuashish who over the last week or so, including yesterday, are sniffing. 
The children range In age from 12-15: I is ir, female 

3 are 13, 2 boys, 1 girl 
1 is 14, male 
1 is 15, female. 

All but .the 12 year old have been in care previously and in treatment programs. All are currently living with parents o 
guardians. The 12 year old is on a CWA and apparently the guardians have been very active trying to keep this child sa 
but they are struggling. We will be talking with Megan and Bernadette later today about safety plans for the children 
based on what the parents or guardians can/will do. The 3 boys have all· been reported sniffing with older youth 18+ 
years of age, and the 2 younger girls are sniffing with the 15 ½ year old. 

tlon once we have managed to speak wit a of the parents /guardians. Sadly I think the 
evidence is growing that it is going to be very difficult for anyone in Natuashlsh to keep some of these children safe i 
the community. We are prepared to try to identify placements outside of the community i wp,-:a.c:c: the risk t� an ' 
individual child to be too great to anage in the communi . L la 
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